David I. Poch .. tel. (613) 264-4233

15 December 2023

Nancy Marconi, Registrar
Ontario Energy Board

VIA RESS AND EMAIL
Dear Ms Marconi:
Re: EB-2022-0200 — GEC Change of Counsel

Please add Amanda Montgomery to the distribution list in this matter as she will be representing
GEC in this and other OEB matters, effective immediately.

Please retain my inclusion on the distribution list to facilitate the transition of representation.
Ms Montgomery’s contact information is as follows:

Email: amanda@elsonadvocacy.ca

Amanda Montgomery, JD, MES

Elson Advocacy

1062 College Street, Lower Suite

Toronto, Ontario M6H 1A9

tel.: 647-250-7338

fax: 416-763-5435

Sincerely,

oo

Cc: All parties
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